



Mental Health Services Act Stakeholder Forum/ Quality Improvement Committee Joint Meeting

Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019 | Time: 5 – 7 pm

Locations: Consolidated Tribal Health Project (6991 N. State St., Redwood Valley, CA 95470)
Teleconferenced to: Manzanita Services Willits (286 School St., Willits, CA 95490)

		In Attendance:		
Colleen Gorman	Mike Dodge	Barbara Reber	Richard Matens	Michael Shepard
Danielle Lower	Leona L Williams	Libby Gurthrie	Melanie Ulvila	Carmen Harris
Jeremiah Sanchez	Caleb MacArt	Angela James	Julian Maldonado	Janet Hawken
Robin Meloche	Rebekah Anthony	Jack Baumann		

	Discussion Item	Action Item/Next Steps	Complete Date
1.	Introductions & Handouts	эсерз	Date
	Handouts: Agenda, MHSA minutes 11/29/19, sign-in		
	sheets, QIC Work Plan, QIC Data Dash Power Point, MHSA		
	Snapshot, MHSA Issue Resolution forums (English and		
	Spanish), CIT Flyer, MHSA Power Point print out, and		
	MHSA/QIC forum surveys.		
2.	Review & Approval of Minutes from 11/29/18		
	Tabled		
3.	Follow Up Items		
	No follow up items at this time		
4.	MHSA Updates		
	a) Community Program Planning (CPP)		
	 Upcoming Meetings, Forums, and Planning 		
	 Colleen Gorman gave the MHSA Power 		
	Point presentation, providing education on		
	the purpose of stakeholder meetings, the		
	Community Program Planning process,		
	explaining Prop 63 and the different		
	components of MHSA		
	 Colleen Gorman presented the data 	-Rebekah Anthony	1/31/19
	collected for fiscal year 2018/2019 in the	will send the	
	first quarter (see attachment).	2018/2019 Annual	
	 The MHSA team has been working on the 	Update to	
	2018/2019 Annual Plan Update which is	stakeholders for	
	being approved by the Behavioral Health	comments and	
	Board today. Once approved it will be	questions. It will	

submitted for the 30-public comment period and a public hearing.	also be available on the MHSA webpage (https://bit.ly/2t7w	
Issue Resolutions and Trends	w8e).	
	woe).	
○ No new Issue Resolutions.		
⊙ Total for fiscal year 2018/19: 1.	_, ,,,,,,,	0.40=44.0
No trends at this time.	-The MHSA team	3/25/19
b) Community Services and Supports (CSS)	will present second	
Data Reports	quarter data at the	
 See attachment for first quarter data. 	next forum.	
 Second quarter data is due 2/15/19 from MHSA providers. 		
Housing Projects		
 The Willow Terrace housing project is 		
estimated to be complete in Spring 2019.		
 Applications can be submitted by Full 		
Service Partners through their care		
managers.		
If current FSPs, who have submitted		
housing applications, receive letters of		
denial on grounds of insufficient income		
they can make an appeal through their care		
manager.		
o There are currently 36 outreach FSPs that		
will be applying for housing.		
Discussion of Valley House through		
Redwood Quality Management Services.		
Housing for 8 people that will be available		
- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
for 9 days per year for clients discharged		
from hospitalization or in need of a stable		
place to live temporarily.	-The MHSA team	3/25/19
\		3/23/19
c) Prevention and Early Intervention (PEI)	will present second	
Data Reports	quarter data at the	
 See attachment for first quarter data. 	next forum.	
○ Second quarter data is due 2/15/19 from		
MHSA providers.		2/13 –
		15/19
 Mendocino County Suicide Prevention Committee (MCSPC) 		13/13
 There will be a SafeTALK training in March 		
for Laytonville Family Resource Center and		
the peer counselors. Details are to be		
determined.		
 The next Post Suicide Review meeting will 		
	l .	l

	be on March 25, 2019.	-Robin Meloche will	TBD
	I) to the transit	send details to	
	d) Innovation (INN)	stakeholders.	
	Round Valley Crisis Response		2/25/40
	 Yuki Trails has renamed their crisis 		3/25/19
	intervention program to Center for Healing		
	Hearts.		
	○ The next meeting will be on 2/5/19 from 1 –		
	3 pm with a potluck at 12:30 pm.		
	Weekend Wellness/Friends for Health Update &		
	Feedback		
	 This project is still in the development 		2/5/19
	phase and will focus on providing a place		
	where clients can come and have a safe		
	space to confer, gain community, and		
	participate in various wellness activities.		
	Computer Program & Virtual Reality Applications		
	for Services to Youth Update & Feedback		
1	 This project is still in the development 		
	phase and will focus on providing		
	therapeutic services to Transition Aged		
	Youth (16 – 24) through virtual reality		
	applications.		
	e) Workforce Education and Training (WET)		
	See SafeTALK update in section C under Mendocino		
	County Suicide Prevention Committee.		
	There will be a Crisis Intervention Training (CIT) on		
	February 13 – 15, 2019 from 8 am – 5 pm for law		
	enforcement and crisis workers. Registration is		
	required. There will be more training opportunities		
	in April and late Summer for those who are unable		
	to attend in February. (See attachment for more		
	information).		
	information).		TBD
	f) Other Updates		
	 Richard Matens, director of Consolidated Tribal 		
	Health Project reported that they will be hosting a		
	historical trauma training for service providers who		
	work with Jr. High and High School. More details		
	will be available on their website.		
5.	QIC Introductions & Updates		
J.	See QIC minutes for more information.		
	- See Qie minutes for more information.		

 News & Changes RQMC will be opening a hospital discharge home for clients to use while stabilizing to a more permanent housing situation. They are allowed to stay for up to 7 days consecutives, and 28 days in a year. More information to come. Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged youth. For more information contact Trilby Kerrigan
for clients to use while stabilizing to a more permanent housing situation. They are allowed to stay for up to 7 days consecutives, and 28 days in a year. More information to come. Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
permanent housing situation. They are allowed to stay for up to 7 days consecutives, and 28 days in a year. More information to come. Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
stay for up to 7 days consecutives, and 28 days in a year. More information to come. Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
year. More information to come. Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
Consolidated Tribal Health Project will be hosting a Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
Historical Trauma: Healing Through Understanding training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
training on 3/8/19 and 3/15/19. The target groups for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
for this event is Jr. High and High School aged
youth. For more information contact Trilby Kerrigan
at 707-234-2503.
Pinoleville Pomo Nation will be offering a new
opiod prevention program. More information can
be found on their website at
https://www.pinoleville-nsn.gov/
Comica Duavides Banasta
Service Provider Reports And management at BOMC has expanded their
Med management at RQMC has expanded their Service days by one. They will now have a service.
service days by one. They will now have a service
provider on Mondays.
 No other data report at this time.
7. Comments & Questions for Providers/Consumer & Public
Feedback
No comments, questions, or feedback at this time.
8. Next Meeting Date & Location
• March 28, 2019 from 12 – 2 pm
 Yuki Trails (23000 Henderson Rd., Covelo, CA
95428)
 Teleconferenced to Mendocino Coast Hospitality
Center (101 N. Franklin St., Fort Bragg, CA 95437)